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430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

From: 114 - Waleed N. ALsharif
Sent: Monday, May 29, 2023 5:44 PM
To: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed; 110 - Abdullah R. Eid
Cc: 120 - Ahmed A. Shaikh; 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh
Subject: RE: pending salary slips for the month of April 2023, For May 2023 salary.

تحية طيبة                    السلام عليكم ورحمة الله وبركاته

الموظفين ادناه تم توقيع الموظفين عليها وسوف تصل مع ساعي قريبا  

3007
2381
1756
1301

 
Thank you & Best Regards  
 

 

 

Waleed Alsharif 
Recruitment officer 
Daffah 

2702 Dirah, Maegliah Center 
Tower 3, 4th Floor, Office 406 
Riyadh 12633-7437 
Saudi Arabia 

 Phone +966 11 411 5500 
Mobile +966 55 289 2312 
Email 114@daffah.sa 
www.daffah.sa 
 

 
 

From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed  
Sent: Monday, May 29, 2023 5:30 PM 
To: 114 - Waleed N. ALsharif; 110 - Abdullah R. Eid 
Cc: 120 - Ahmed A. Shaikh; 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh 
Subject: RE: pending salary slips for the month of April 2023, For May 2023 salary. 
 
Daffah wholesales, Update list of pending salary slips for the month of April 2023, For May 2023 salary. 
 
Update Pending list salary slip… 
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From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed  
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2023 3:32 PM 
To: 114 - Waleed N. ALsharif <114@daffah.sa>; 110 - Abdullah R. Eid <110@daffah.sa> 
Cc: 120 - Ahmed A. Shaikh <120@daffah.sa>; 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh <333@daffah.sa> 
Subject: RE: pending salary slips for the month of April 2023, For May 2023 salary. 
 
Update Pending list salary slip… 
 

 

From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed  
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 9:10 AM 
To: 114 - Waleed N. ALsharif <114@daffah.sa>; 110 - Abdullah R. Eid <110@daffah.sa> 
Cc: 120 - Ahmed A. Shaikh <120@daffah.sa>; 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh <333@daffah.sa> 
Subject: pending salary slips for the month of April 2023, For May 2023 salary. 
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Dear sir, 
 
Daffah wholesales, Update list of pending salary slips for the month of April 2023, For May 2023 salary. 
 

 
Thank you & best regards, 
 

 
 
 

    

Mohammed Amjad 
Archiving Accountant 
Daffah Company 

2702 – Dirah (Maegliah Center) 
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4th Floor) 
Riyadh 12633 – 7437 
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia 

 T : +966 11 4115500 Ext. 430 
F : +966 11 4118574 
M :+966 564430085 
E :  430@daffah.sa 
W: http://daffah.sa/ 


